Village of Beverly Hills Municipal Building
Planning Commission Meeting 18500 W. 13 Mile Rd.
Wednesday, June 24, 2020 7:30 p.m.

Virtual Meeting Link: https://usO2web.zoom.us/j/87254830314
Meeting ID: 872 5483 0314
Dial In Number: +1 646 876 9923 US

AGENDA
1. Roll Call.
2. Approve Agenda.
3. Review and consider approval of regular Planning Commission minutes of

meeting held May 27, 2020.

4. Public comments on items not on the published agenda.

5. Review and consider approval of a replacement ground sign at 17877 W 14 Mile
Road.

6. Public comments.

7. Liaison comments.

8. Administration comments.

9. Commissioners’ comments.

The Village of Beverly Hills will provide necessary reasonable auxiliary aids and services, such as
signers for the hearing impaired and audiotapes of printed materials being considered at the
meeting, to individuals with disabilities attending the meeting upon three working days’ notice
to the Village. Individuals with disabilities requiring auxiliary aids or services should contact the
Village Clerk by writing 18500 W. Thirteen Mile, Beverly Hills, Ml 48025 or calling (248) 646-
6404.


https://us02web.zoom.us/j/87254830314

REGULAR PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES - MAY 27, 2020 - PAGE 1

Present: Chairperson Drummond; Vice-Chairperson Westerlund; Members: Borowski,
Copeland, Grinnan, Ostrowski, Ruprich, Stempien, and Wilensky

Absent: None

Also Present: Planning and Zoning Administrator, LaPere
Planning Consultant, Borden
Council Liaison, Hrydziuszko
Village Clerk/Assistant Manager, Rutkowski

Drummond called the regular Planning Commission meeting to order at 7:30 p.m. virtually via
Zoom per Executive Order 2020-75.

Borowski left the meeting at 7:35 p.m.

AMENDMENTS TO AGENDA/APPROVE AGENDA
Motion by Westerlund, second by Ostrowski, to amend the agenda to add item 6a:
Review and consider approval on a request for a new wall sign and sign face change on
an existing ground sign for a new business at 31255 Southfield Road.

Roll call vote:
Motion passed (7-0)

Motion by Drummond, second by Ruprich to approve the agenda as amended.

Roll call vote:
Motion passed (7-0)

REVIEW AND CONSIDER APPROVAL OF REGULAR PLANNING COMMISSION
MINUTES OF MEETING HELD FEBRUARY 26, 2020
Motion by Westerlund, second by Stempien, to approve minutes of a regular Planning
Commission meeting held February 26, 2020.

Roll call vote:
Motion passed (7-0)

PUBLIC COMMENTS ON ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA
None.

Borowski joined the meeting at 7:39 p.m.

REVIEW AND CONSIDER RECOMMENDATION ON A REQUEST FOR SITE PLAN
APPROVAL FOR IMPROVEMENTS TO THE PARKING LOT AT INDEPENDENT
BANK, 32800 SOUTHFIELD ROAD

Administration received a request for site plan approval from Holland Engineering on behalf
of Independent Bank at 32800 Southfield Road for proposed improvements to the parking lot

THESE MINUTES ARE NOT OFFICIAL. THEY HAVE NOT BEEN APPROVED.



REGULAR PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES - MAY 27, 2020 - PAGE 2

at the existing bank. The site has three ingress/egress points, one on Southfield Road and two
on 14 Mile Road, and the parking spaces provided exceed the number required per Section
22.28. The proposal will result in layout and number of approaches and spaces to remain the
same. The improvements to the approaches are subject to Road Commission for Oakland
County approval and the applicant has begun application/permitting process with RCOC. A
copy of the submittal is attached. Per Section 22.08.290, this project requires site plan approval
for compliance with applicable subsections of the Village Ordinance. Procedurally, the Village
Council must refer the plans to the Planning Commission for review and recommendation prior
to final approval by Village Council. A copy of the plans has been provided to the Fire Marshal,
Engineer, and Planning Consultant for review and comment. The Village Engineer has noted
the planned work is acceptable. The Fire Marshal and Planning Consultant comments were also
provided.

Borden reviewed the site plan submittal from Independent Bank proposing parking lot and
driveway improvements for the existing bank at the southeast corner of Southfield and 14
Mile Roads (plans dated 3/13/20) and provided an overview of his letter submitted below.

Banks and similar financial institutions, with or without drive-up service or teller machines, are
listed as special land uses in the O-1 District (Section 22.20.030).

Village records indicate that this site was originally developed as a bank in 1963 and the
proposed project does not entail an expansion of the established use or an increase in its
intensity. The project is limited to parking lot and driveway improvements. As such, our office
and Village staff are of the opinion that special land use requirements of Section

22.08.300 should be waived and that only site plan review is necessary. Procedurally, the
Commission is to review the site plan and put forth a recommendation to Village Council, who
has the final approval authority. We offer the following comments for your consideration in
accordance with the applicable standards of the Village Zoning Ordinance. Items in need of
attention or additional discussion are underlined to ease navigation through this letter.

Site plan review. Section 22.08.290 identifies the process and review standards applicable to
site plans.

1. Dimensional Requirements. The existing building is nonconforming due to its deficient
front yard setback along 14 Mile Road; however, the project is limited to parking lot and
driveway improvements with no building alterations proposed. With that being said, a portion
of the easterly egress drive encroaches onto the adjacent property for a by-pass lane. If an
easement is not already in place, the Village should require that one be provided. Additionally,
the applicant must obtain the adjacent owner’s authorization for the proposed activities
(pavement removal, grading, and resurfacing) in this area.

2. Building Design. The proposed project does not entail any modifications to the existing
building.

THESE MINUTES ARE NOT OFFICIAL. THEY HAVE NOT BEEN APPROVED.



REGULAR PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES - MAY 27, 2020 - PAGE 3

3. Vehicular Circulation. The proposed improvements include compliant parking lot
dimensions, including both driveway widths and parking space size. As an added improvement,
the bumper blocks in the southerly portion of the parking will be removed.

4. Pedestrian Circulation. The project includes a new barrier-free pedestrian ramp for access
to the main building entrance. Additionally, the portion of public sidewalk along Southfield
Road that is currently asphalt will be replaced with concrete as part of the improvements to this
driveway. Pavement striping will also be added to the southerly parking lot area (given the
removal of the bumper blocks) to help prevent vehicle/pedestrian conflicts.

5. Lighting. No alterations are proposed to existing site lighting. Based on review of aerial
photos, current fixtures are downward directed, cut-off LED fixtures. As such, we do not
believe any improvements are necessary.

6. Landscaping and Screening. The existing site contains a large landscape area along
Southfield Road and a landscaped buffer zone along the south side of the property (towards the
residential along Kirkshire Avenue). There is also screen fencing along the easterly side of the
property. Current Ordinance standards (Section 22.09.040) require a total of 12 street trees (8
along Southfield and 4 along 14 Mile). There is currently only 1 such tree (along Southfield
Road). Given spacing and sight limitations, we do not believe there is sufficient room for trees
to be added along 14 Mile. The Commission may wish to require additional trees along
Southfield Road; however, such plantings will be subject to review/approval of the Road
Commission for Oakland County.

6. Engineering. We defer review of site grading, drainage and utilities to the Director of Public
Services and Village Engineer.

Lastly, permits will be required for the work within the Southfield Road and 14 Mile Road
rights-of way.

The applicants, Lynnelle Berkenpas, Holland Engineering, (220 Hoover Boulevard, Holland,
Michigan) and Nicole Kruegar, Independent Bank (623 Washington Avenue, Bay City,
Michigan) answered questions from the Commission.

Ostrowski asked about the curb and inquired about adding greenspace between the curb and the
sidewalk.

Westerlund would like to see the site given new life instead of replacing the existing surface.

Stempien suggested that more landscaping could soften the site. He asked Borden about the
alley/easement.

Kruegar stated the bank would agree to adding more grass, but would not want to take away
any parking spaces. The bank has a dedicated space to host trainings, so the parking spaces are
a necessity. Westerlund clarified his comment regarding reducing the extra space in the lot; not
taking away parking spaces altogether.

THESE MINUTES ARE NOT OFFICIAL. THEY HAVE NOT BEEN APPROVED.



REGULAR PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES - MAY 27, 2020 - PAGE 4

Wilensky joined the meeting at 7:48 p.m.
Drummond asked about site lighting. There are no plans to add additional lighting.

Discussion took place regarding curb removal, additional landscaping, and drainage. The bank
was willing to entertain the idea of planting more trees along Southfield Road, per Borden’s
comment.

There was discussion about the existing dumpster on the southeast corner of the site.

Ruprich inquired about parking bumper blocks. Berkenpas stated that the bank wants the
bumper blocks removed and that new bumper blocks were not being proposed.

Drummond recapped the discussion, requested to see a landscape plan, and stated the
recommendation would ultimately be pending the cross access easement clarification before it
could go to Council. He emphasized that this particular site is located at a busy intersection, is
the gateway to the community, and should look more welcoming.

Motion by Ostrowski, second by Grinnan, the Village Planning Commission
recommends approval of the site plan dated March 13, 2020 for improvements to the
parking lot at 32800 Southfield Road, Independent Bank with the following conditions:
at least four trees be added to the plan with approval of the Road Commission of
Oakland County (at least two north of existing tree in the right of way, one south of the
existing tree in the right of way, and one south of the driveway on Southfield Road); if
the Road Commission does not approve the locations of the trees, then a letter stating
such must be submitted to Village administration; the length of the parking spaces must
be minimized in order to maximize green space along Southfield Road; a permanent
cross access easement with the property owner to the east be obtained, subject to legal
approval; and that the six (6) feet striped area at the south end of the existing building
be converted to a curbed landscape island.

Roll call vote:

Borowski: no
Copeland: yes
Drummond: no
Grinnan: yes
Ostrowski: yes
Ruprich: yes
Stempien: yes
Westerlund: no
Wilensky: no

Motion passed (5-4)

THESE MINUTES ARE NOT OFFICIAL. THEY HAVE NOT BEEN APPROVED.



REGULAR PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES - MAY 27, 2020 - PAGE 5

REVIEW AND CONSIDER RECOMMENDATION ON A REQUEST FOR SITE PLAN
APPROVAL FOR AN EXPANSION TO THE EXISTING OFFICE BUILDING AT
16267 W. 14 MILE ROAD

Prior to discussion, Drummond, Ostrowski, and Stempien each asked about separate potential
conflicts of interest because of their personal or business relationships with the applicant.
There was no personal or financial gain to be had and the Commission came to the consensus
that none of the members needed to recuse themselves from participating in this deliberation.

Administration received a request for site plan approval from Dorchen/Martin Associates,
architect for Diag Partners, for proposed renovations and an addition to the two-story office
building at 16267 W. 14 Mile Road. The proposal details interior renovations, including the
addition of ADA accessible features, an expansion to the building entrance on the rear of
approximately 100 square feet, and the addition of a deck off the rear of the building. The
total building size will increase from 5,684 GSF to 5,854 GSF. The proposal also details a
reconfigured parking lot to accommodate the proposed addition, new exterior lighting and
dumpster enclosure, and installation of landscaping. A copy of the submittal was included in
the meeting packet.

Per Section 22.08.290, this project requires site plan approval for compliance with applicable
subsections of the Village Ordinance. Procedurally, the Village Council must refer the plans to
the Planning Commission for review and recommendation prior to final approval by Village
Council. A copy of the plans has been provided to the Fire Marshal, Engineer, and Planning
Consultant for review and comment. The Village Engineer has reviewed the plans and does not
anticipate any engineering concerns. The Fire Marshal and Planning Consultant comments are
attached.

Borden summarized his letter submitted below for the revised site plan submittal proposing an
addition and site improvements for the existing office development at 16267 14 Mile Road
(plans dated 5/22/20).

The overall project includes a 106-square foot addition and an elevated (uncovered) deck at the
rear of the building, as well as improvements to the parking lot, landscaping, lighting, and a
waste receptacle enclosure.

General office uses in buildings of up to 15,000 square feet are principal permitted uses in the
O-1 District (Section 22.20.020).

Accordingly, the proposed building addition and site improvements are subject to the site plan
review process of the Village Zoning Ordinance. Procedurally, the Commission is to review the
site plan and put forth a recommendation to Village Council, who has the final approval
authority.

We offer the following comments for your consideration in accordance with the applicable

standards of the Village Zoning Ordinance. Items in need of attention or additional discussion
are underlined to ease navigation through this letter.

THESE MINUTES ARE NOT OFFICIAL. THEY HAVE NOT BEEN APPROVED.



REGULAR PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES - MAY 27, 2020 - PAGE 6

Site plan review. Section 22.08.290 identifies the process and review standards applicable to
site plans.

1. Dimensional Requirements. The existing building is nonconforming due to its deficient
front yard setback (4’ provided; 35’ required). However, the proposed addition is along the
rear of the building and does not impact the established nonconforming condition.

Furthermore, the proposed addition complies with the applicable dimensional standards (65’
rear yard setback and 16.5” height proposed) of the O-1 District.

Based on the above, the Village’s nonconforming regulations allow the addition without the
need for a variance (Section 22.30.040).

2. Building Design. The existing building is predominantly wood siding with a brick base and
accents. The proposed addition will match the existing building in terms of materials and color.

The overall project also includes replacement and/or painting of portions of the existing
building (wood siding and brick)

Lastly, 3 new rooftop screen structures are proposed to enclose roof-mounted mechanical
equipment. The color and design of the screens will generally match those of the building.

3. Parking. The site currently provides 26 parking spaces, though 2 will be lost as a result of
the proposed project.

Current Ordinance standards require 19 spaces, while 24 will be provided. This includes 1
required barrier-free space, which has been moved closer to the building entrance, per our initial
comments.

All parking spaces and drive aisles (existing and proposed) meet the dimensional standards of
Section 22.28.030.

4. Vehicular and Pedestrian Circulation. The project entails relatively minor changes to the
existing vehicular circulation pattern. As noted above, the existing and proposed drive aisles
meet current Ordinance standards for two-way travel.

Pedestrian improvements include two new ramps providing access to the main building
entrance at the rear of the site. Crosswalk striping has also been added across the main drive
aisle (north/south) per our initial review comments.

The new sidewalk between the rear yard parking lot and building provides a sufficient width
(77) to accommodate any vehicle overhang without disrupting pedestrian circulation.

5. Lighting. The project includes new decorative entryway and landscape/building lighting. All
fixtures are LED and lighting intensities comply with current Ordinance standards.

Our only comment is related to the “OC” flood light fixtures and whether they are intended to
shine upwards onto the landscaping/building or outwards into the parking lot.

THESE MINUTES ARE NOT OFFICIAL. THEY HAVE NOT BEEN APPROVED.



REGULAR PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES - MAY 27, 2020 - PAGE 7

In our opinion, the latter does not fully comply with Ordinance requirements and lighting should
not be directed towards the adjacent residential uses to the south.
We request the applicant clarify the installation of these 2 fixtures.

6. Landscaping and Screening. The landscape plan (Sheet LS-1) includes a variety of new
plantings around the site in the form of trees (7), shrubs (92), and a mix of perennials and
ornamental grasses.

Of note, the plan includes 4 large deciduous trees along the site’s frontage, per current
Ordinance standards. Our only comment is that their location within the right-of-way will
require Road Commission approval.

The existing site also contains a 4’ tall masonry screen wall along the rear lot line, which was
required given the site’s adjacency to residential zoning/uses.

Lastly, the existing site has a waste receptacle occupying a parking space with no enclosure.
The project includes the required concrete base pad and a new cedar enclosure, which utilizes
the screen wall as its fourth side.

7. Engineering. We defer review of site grading, drainage and utilities to the Director of Public
Services and Village Engineer.

Applicant Joe Saad (474 Lerchy, Birmingham, Michigan) and architect Tim Coon,
Dorchen/Martin  Associates (29895 Greenfield Road, Southfield, Michigan) answered
questions from the Commission.

Westerlund applauded the thoroughness of the site plan, especially how the deck and improved
landscaping was addressed. He asked about the deck covering. Coon confirmed the entire deck
would be covered.

Ostrowski asked what the intended use of the deck was and reminded the applicant to consider
the neighbors. Saad explained the deck would essentially be used as a daytime outside space or
outdoor patio for employees to eat lunch. Ostrowski asked that the text on the plans be cleaned

up.

Motion by Westerlund, second by Ruprich, the Planning Commission recommends
site approval for the expansion of the existing office building at 16267 W. 14 Mile
Road for the plans as submitted with the conditions that (1) the text on the landscape
detail plan is clarified and (2) the trees in the public right of way are subject to
approval by the Road Commission of Oakland County and if they are denied, a letter
be submitted to the Village administration indicating such.

Roll Call Vote:
Motion passed (9-0)

THESE MINUTES ARE NOT OFFICIAL. THEY HAVE NOT BEEN APPROVED.



REGULAR PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES - MAY 27, 2020 - PAGE 8

REVIEW AND CONSIDER RECOMMENDATION ON A REQUEST FOR SIGN
APPROVAL FOR A NEW BUSINESS AT 31255 SOUTHFIELD ROAD

Borden provided an overview of the application requesting signage for a new business,
Michigan Coffee & Creamery, located at 31225 Southfield Road, as detailed in the letter below.
The project includes a new wall sign and a replacement sign panel for the existing multi-tenant
ground sign.

As outlined in the table below, the proposal has been reviewed for compliance with the
requirements of the Village Zoning Ordinance. If signage is approved by the Commission, the

applicant must obtain a permit prior to installation.

Wall sign
Number of signs

Height
Color scheme

IHlumination

Projection
Lettering types
Spacing

Permitted
30 SF (max.)
2 types

8’ above grade (min.)
No more than 3 colors

Back-lit, indirect, or
external (or no more than
30% internal)

12” from wall (max.)
2 (maximum)
20’ (minimum)

Proposed

29.9 SF (wall)

8.65 SF (ground)

1 - wall

1 -ground

13 (wall)

Black, white, blue, and
maroon (wall)

Black and white (ground)

Proposed external (wall)
Existing internal (ground)

Comments
In compliance
In compliance

In compliance

PC has discretion to allow
company logos w/
multiple colors.

Ground sign panel must
match color scheme of
existing sign panels.

In compliance, though the
applicant should provide a
detail of the proposed
fixtures.

In compliance

In compliance

Not identified. Prior

business sign spacing was
10’ and PC used
discretion to reduce
requirement. Applicant
must identify proposed
spacing for PC
consideration.

The applicant must identify the wall sign spacing and confirm that the sign panel will match
the color scheme of the remainder of the multi-tenant ground sign. If the spacing is less than
20’, the Planning Commission may use their discretion to reduce spacing (as has frequently
been done with this particular shopping center).

Lastly, the Planning Commission may use their discretion to grant the wall sign color scheme;
otherwise, the applicant will need to modify the proposed all sign.

A copy of the sign permit application and plans were provided to the Commission.

Mary Ann Deters, Metro Signs and Lighting (11444 Kaltz Avenue, Warren, Michigan) and
Janae Condit, owner of Michigan Coffee and Creamery (31225 Southfield Road, Beverly Hills,

THESE MINUTES ARE NOT OFFICIAL. THEY HAVE NOT BEEN APPROVED.



REGULAR PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES - MAY 27, 2020 - PAGE 9

Michigan) answered questions from the Commission. They clarified that the logo contains four
colors and that the sign would be illuminated. The spacing between this sign and the Beer
Growler sign is about 10 feet due to the size of the plaza.

Westerlund commented that is he okay with the fourth color as the maroon is very subtle.

Grinnan concurred with Westerlund’s comments and would like to the colors of the panels to
match.

Stempien inquired as to whether the applicant would be patching and repairing the area where
the old sign was located. The applicant confirmed that the intent is to patch the area.

Stempien disclosed that he is directly related to the architect on this project, but does not believe
his relationship would impact his ability to make an unbiased decision on the sign. There were
no objections from the Commission

Ostrowski thinks the color of the gooseneck lights is obtrusive in contrast to the brown metal
roof and facade color.

Motion by Westerlund, second by Stempien, the Planning Commission approves the
new wall sign and monument face change for Michigan Coffee and Creamery Company
located at 31225 Southfield Road with the conditions that the monument face change
sign matches the same colors of the other panels on that sign; the fourth color maroon
is acceptable; the work will include patching and repairing the EIFS to match the
existing surface; and to allow ten feet of spacing between signage.

Roll call vote:
Motion passed (9-0)

PUBLIC COMMENTS
None.

Ruprich left the meeting at 9:02 p.m.

LIAISON COMMENTS

Hrydziuszko provided updates on the Stay Home Order, the annual budget, and the upcoming
millage. She also reminded the Commissioners that reappointments for Boards/Commissions
would take place at the June 16" Village Council meeting.

ADMINISTRATION COMMENTS
LaPere thanked everyone for joining the Zoom meeting.

COMMISSIONERS COMMENTS

Grinnan commented on the neglect of multi-tenant sign in terms of weeding and asked that
those be cleaned up.

THESE MINUTES ARE NOT OFFICIAL. THEY HAVE NOT BEEN APPROVED.



REGULAR PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES - MAY 27, 2020 - PAGE 10

Westerlund asked about construction equipment on Southfield Road and LaPere confirmed that

Consumers was staging construction equipment on that site for upcoming construction on 13
Mile Road.

Drummond thanked administration for hosting the virtual meeting.

Motion by Borowski, second by Drummond, to adjourn the meeting at 9:13 p.m.

Motion passed.

Andrew Drummond Kristin Rutkowski
Planning Commission Village Clerk
Chairperson

THESE MINUTES ARE NOT OFFICIAL. THEY HAVE NOT BEEN APPROVED.



SAFEbuilt

June 11, 2020

Planning Commission

Village of Beverly Hills
18500 W. 13 Mile Road
Beverly Hills, M1 48025

Attention: Erin LaPere, Planning and Zoning Administrator

Subject: Michigan Orthopedic Surgeons — Sign application review

Location: 17877 14 Mile Road — south side of 14 Mile, east of Southfield Road
Zoning: O-1 Office District

Dear Commissioners:

At the Village’s request, we have reviewed the submittal requesting a new ground sign for Michigan
Orthopedic Surgeons at 17877 14 Mile Road.

The proposal has been reviewed for compliance with the requirements of the Village Zoning Ordinance.
If the application is approved by the Commission, the applicant must obtain a permit prior to installation.

Sections 22.32.095 and 22.32.110 provide regulations for ground signs, which are outlined in the table

below:
Permitted Proposed Comments

Area 30 SF maximum (ground) 29.25 SF In compliance

Number of 2 types 1 ground sign In compliance

signs

Height Max 8’ (ground) 6 In compliance

Illumination Back-lit, indirect, external or no No lighting proposed | In compliance

more than 30% internal
Setback 4’ minimum Approximately 3-4° | Setback/placement is consistent

w/ ZBA action on 6/8/20

Landscaping 200 SF min. area w/ live ground More than 200 SF In compliance
cover covered w/ grass
Color scheme No more than 3 colors Blue, green, and black | In compliance
(w/ white background)
Lettering types 2 (max.) 1 In compliance

Given the setback variance granted by ZBA, the proposed ground sign complies with the requirements of
Section 22.32 Signs of the Village Zoning Ordinance.

Should you have any questions concerning this matter, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Respectfully,
SAFEBUILT STUDIO

2Vl

Brian V. Borden, AICP
Planning Manager

www.safebuilt.com




w{

Village of Beverly Hills Application for Sign Permit
Rev. 2-28-13

Permit No.

Date Applied 2/4/2020

Business Name Michigan Orthopaedic Surgeons

Business Address 17877 W Fourteen Mile Road

Phone

Building Street Frontage
Primary approx 100’

Secondary (if applicable)

1
Business Frontage approx 90

(if different than building street frontage)

Applicant or Contractor Phillips Sign & Lighting Inc.

Address 40920 Executive Drive

City Harrison Township

Zip 48045

Phone 586 468 7110

Sign Type:

Permanent

D Wall Describe wall to be used (front, side, rear):

Ground
I:I Canopy

- Temporary From: To:

Describe type of temporary sign:

Describe location of proposed sign: on property behind sidewalk - please see attached



Describe creative/unique aspects of sign in keeping with sign ordinance purpose and intent:

We are replacing an old sign with a new, fresh, clean sign for our clients

Size of sign
Length 78"
Height 54"
Total s.f. 29.25

Depth or projection 31/4"

Height from grade 72"

Existing signs currently located on property

Number of signs 1

Typel(s) post and panel - being removed

f o £ 3 H
Square tootage persign

List all sign colors (white and black considered a color)

Wi Qo)

2 Blue

3 Green

Sign Lighting
Type of lighting proposed None

Size of light fixture (Length/Hgt/Width)

Maximum wattage per fixture

Location

Number of fixtures proposed

Height from grade

Landscaping (if applicable)

Proposed landscape materials



Sign Review Presentation Requirement Checklist

D Payment of review fee

*E/&S”xll" color photo of existing building
* é‘S"xll" color photo of adjacent building(s)
* "'/Site plan showing sign location dimensions
% e . b qn . - . .
r"’Rendermg or 8.5"x11" photo or rendering of building with proposed signage
-

7
* Show building length

* f”félor photos of existing signage including location and size

o D Landscape plan showing all existing and proposed planting materials and square footage (if applicable)
ign base material {ground or development signs only)

~d 5’}1; Location of all existing and proposed light fixtures illuminating sign
AR

‘;\} §>< D Dimensions from the sign to each end of the building or space

S

| _ ]
I lr,,/TrUe colors of sign, background, and logos
”Eut view of sign indicating thickness and mounting details
H / D Cut sheet of proposed lighting including size, color and manufacturer

D Foam Core presentation board

Approximately 24"x36"
Attach all pictures and plans
Attach color and material samples

/ Attach lighting cut sheets

12 copies containing the above information indicated as *

I herby certify that the above answers are correct and true

Mo g Wsdgoun D5 2030

Signature/df Applicant  (J Date

Subscribed and sworn to before me this g‘f’f\ day of FEbM"/ AD aoo)-a

&
Notary Publicy County, Michigan: Commission expires:

e M.Hickanl SHClaik &ldﬁd"ﬂ}/

Note: Erecting of a permanent sign prior to Planning Commission approval will result in a fine double the sign permit fee



\E\.SE.:Q&;EI ON-OML.S_QU_E._wm
2AlIQ 2A1N33X3 0Z60% : R

e A ey

£9£1-5108% 7 . ., 5177 Eovocammugm—————ga

0L L£891798S -Ud

vt DNIAHDIT ) NDIS sdiiyd

Suojssn24aday I 1534 ADLU) JU3SUO) UBII M
anoyym subjsap 2303jjdnp 0 sydusapy ‘pajdajosd 1o
sap asayj) Jo Liod Auo Jo jjy
20 4d J0 Auadoid ajos ayy
240 upasay pajuasaidas suojd pup sjjo1ap ‘ sublsaq

sBuimelp uones|@
ay3 Jad pajjesui 3q o3 [pued
puesod bupsixa jo uonedo

6L-EL-TL
200

wosusy | woawn |

5208Y ‘sliIH Apsanag
“PY 91N USSUNOS M L8/ L ‘S53YAAY ILIS

LINY3d-d8d
-S|l A1aAsg-suoabuang cipaedoyuQ [N 3714

suoabing dipaedoylio ueBIYIW iLO3roHd
€6ELE-80LLL6L #pba]

‘PY SJIN US31INOS ‘M LL8LL

NV1d 31IS




Al 2A1NI3XT 0Z604

E9EL-SYOSy
“dmy -0L- : s D * Pr—
IW “dMmy uostioH 0Z-0L-9 W@ Huwued l S| v&&iT wo> :G_umn_ ____.._n_ o

OLLZ'891°986 ‘Ud

Y DNILHD11 ) NDIS sdHiyd

(¢ « )

jjdnp 01 )dwiauy

BURYE BUBS Auadaid.
o e

u9-84Nd 3HL O%
310d 40 43 LN3
.fﬂﬁ__, UL

| " 94N IHL OLNDIS
© uwoL — Q3S0d0YdH0°F'T

ATYM3IAIS OL NDIS w ¢\m 89

g d3s0d0dd 40 '3"1
\
( h
6L-EL-ZL L Z
i - = == - - — - — - y - N— R — b= = - = LEa o 7, = ;
Wa i10Av7 , |
0z-0L-9Nna
“NOISIAY wo:aval
SZ08Y ‘sliiH Apaag
“PY 2N USAUNGI M ££8L1 ‘SS3YAAY 2US

LIWY3d-d3d
~sHIIH Ap2aag-suoabing dpardoyuQ [W T4

sucabang 3jpaedoyuQ ueb||W iLI3roNd
L E6ELE-BOLLLEL #¥pD2T )

ﬁ 3
(1):£10
[ued 3 3504

14 DS §7'6Z iyIHY NOIS TVL0L

L# Wway|




E9EL-SP0BY
I “dm[ uosjoy
aALQg 2/N33XT 0Z60%

OLLZ 8917986 *4d

24 DNILHI11 O) NDIS siiyd

( e )

B 9 ubis sy jo Auadard s
u“.!n!ggs«“ugt\.s:v-n

B )

—)

6L-€1-ZL
=g

~

Wa 1AV

0z-01-9Wa
NOISIATY Wo:ava1

. S208% S|iH Apeasg
“PY SN USAUN0 ‘M LLBLL SSIYAAY LIS

LUWHId-dBd
~SIliH Ap2rsg-sucabing sjpardoyuiQ IW F7

5u0361ns 3pardoyLIQ uRB|Y|W iLIIrO¥d

€E6ELE-BOLLL6L #pD3T

.

"
N

[ (1):40D

[oued 33 3504

14°bS SZ'67 :¥3YY NOIS TYLOL

L# wayj

e — T e T EEL T

SRS
30 5N JisIA

aw ‘10qos ‘A Aiob;

QW ‘ubuyly -y Auad QW “J3{DIM T 214Rd
QW ‘OlBUIADD W OPIDUOST QW “I3BIM [BOYDIW T
AW ‘I3DIM *d ieig aw ‘UoIy304 *a [PoYsJW

LLBLL

219 QW “I3{D[M *d awossr

SUO
J|papd
uof

20INng
loyuo

SIYDIA

V SPIS :M3IA UONEAS|3 paje[nwls




£9EL-SY08Y
IW “dm] uosLIIDH
3A1IQ 2A13N23X7 0Z601

OLLZ89198S Yd

2 Uz_.r:u_._bu NDIS sdijjiyd

4 )

2 61 di

P 40 40d Aup 10 |1y
2u) ‘bupyby] % ubjs sdjjjiyd o Asadoid ajos ayy

jioiap ‘subiseq

unes :ajeulwe]
pajuid Ajjenbiq sjAuip
unes ysiuiy

00€ SWd 0|0 |eanay
unes :ysiuly

SUYM :40]0D J3ulqe)
unes :ysiuly

00€ SWd *40]0] 3s0d

a1eujwe]
\s21ydeun |Aui pajulld Kjjeubia
Ysiuld parued
|eaA3Y pue jpuige) wnuiwnjy
53504 Wnulwn|y azenbs ,p/1 €
“1ANVd 3 1S0d [

. J
7 N

6L-EL-TL
a0

WQ LnoAvT

‘NOISIAZY WD ‘ava1

5208 ‘slltH Al1anag
“PY 3IW US3HNOH W L8/ S53¥AAV ILIS

LINY3d-d8d
-S|liH Al4aaeg-suoabing aipaedoyylQ | 374

suoabing d1paedoylaQ ueBIYdI 103r0Yd

& €6ELE-BOLLLGL #PDOT

(- N
(1):£0
[sued 73 3s0d

34°bS SZ'6Z :¥3YY NDIS TVLOL

L# wia}|

4 I

0T-0€-L W@ Hwiad Fe

RS

a3eg

:panoiddy

_Tc_ z _IVA

1snb puim
J9s € /ydwgll
10} paubisag

deaq St
mc_aOOu J210U0D
paJiabne Js32welp 7
B 0jul 39S sagn) wnuiw
asenbs ,p/1-€ X b/1-€

uosiad 0
Ec_ v/LE

M3IA AN3

suoaBing

olpapdoyuo
UoBIYIIW

My

‘T:_ N_.J

Eou.cm_.uma_:_._ea

ul sy

aw ‘ubwyyjy -y Auad
AW ‘OBUIADD ‘W OpIDUO3]

QW “ISpIM “d I
aw ‘loqos *A A1oba1s

LL8L1

AW “ISJPIM °f 2140d

AW “ISJDIM [9PYDIW °f
AW ‘Uo1yd04 *@ [I9PYDIW
AW ‘I9IPIM *d Swossp

uleL

uly/L €
ul /€

suoabing
dipapdoyo
URBIYIIW
uly/L €
ul /€
| ﬁ ui g/ J




	Current Agenda
	DRAFT PC Minutes 05272020
	Orthopedic ground sign 1
	202006181216

